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From: Commissioner Stacy Pulliam <Spulliam@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7,202411:59 AM
To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>
Cc: Natasha L. M cFa rley < n mcfa rley@a ugustaga.gov>
Subject: Agenda ltem For Committee 8/13

Great Afternoon Ms. Bonner,

Willyou please add the following agenda item to 8/13

Motion to approve directing the Planning and Development Department to provide data
regarding alcohol licenses for off-premise consumption, specifically for package shops and liquor
stores, and to research the separation/distance requirements for off-premise alcohol
consumption businesses.

Kind Regards,
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This e-mail contains confidential in{ormalion and is inlended only for the individual named. lf you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,

distribute or copy this e-mail. please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mislake and delete this e-mail from your system

The City of Augusta accepts no liability foi the conlent of this e-miil or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless

that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent

lhose of rhe City oi Augusta. E-mail lransmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-{ree as information could be intercepted' corrupted, losl, destroyed,

arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender thereiore does nol accept liability for any errors or omissions in lhe content of lhis message which arise as

a result of the e-mail transmission. lf veri{ication is required, please request a hard copy version
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